. SCHOOL OF NUCLEAR ENGINEERING

PURDUE

Clndy Montgomery . JNIVERSITY
U.S.NRC

One White Flint North o
11555 Rockville Pike 50— (8 L

Rockville, MD 20852

- May 9,2016

SUBJECT: PURDUE 2% RE-SUBMITTAL OF RESPONSE TO NRC REQUEST FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RE: PHYSICAL SECURITY PLAN REVIEW FOR
LICENSE RENEWAL

Dear Ms. Montgomery,

This letter is a third resubmittal of the response to the Request for Addltlonal Information Letter
dated December 23, 2015 and received‘by Purdue staff on January 4, 2016. It is in support of the
application for the renewal of Facility Operating License No. R-87, dated July 7, 2008,
(Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML
083040443), as supplemented, for the Purdue University Research Reactor. '

There was one additional set of printing errors which have been updated. The Purdue University
Reactor-1 Physical Security Plan is enclosed for your further review. .

Should you have any questions, or require further information, please contact me at 765.494.5764,
or clive@purdue.edu.

I declare of penalty of perjury that the foregomg and the submission are true. Executed on May 9
2016 _

| Regards,
Clive Townsend ‘ S X% ]
PUR-1 Reactor Supervisor
/40 20
Enclosure: Protected information enclosed as stated- {\) / ﬂ

NOTE: When separated from Safegﬂafds Information designated as Safeguards

iformation-Medified i ; this document is decontrolled provided the
transmittal document does not otherw1se warrant protection from unauthorized disclosure
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